
 

 
   Family Stations, Inc.    

   112 North Elm Street 

   Shenandoah, Iowa 51601 

   712.246.5151 (MAIN); 712.246.5152 (FAX) 

 

    October 26, 2017 

 

 

 

 

 

   Federal Communications Commission 

   445 12th Street, S.W. 

   Washington, DC 20554 

 

   RE: WNYJ-TV, West Milord, NJ – Facility ID#20818 

   License Cancellation Request 

 

This letter is written to respectfully request cancellation of the authorization for 

WNYJ-TV, West Milford, NJ, (“Station”), licensed by the Commission to FSINJ 

License Co, LLC, (whose ultimate parent company is Family Stations, Inc. or 

FSI), as a result of the Station’s participation in the Incentive Auction and its 

discontinuance of operations as of October 25, 2017.   

 

Sincerely,  

 

 
Jennifer D. Burkhiser 

Director of Compliance  

Family Stations, Inc. (FSI) 

 

Cc: Thomas Evans, President & General Manager, FSI. 

Matthew McCormick, Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C. 


